SIF 3 Developer Framework – Functional Services
Further Questions and Answers:
Q: Is there further information, or a tender document, I can respond to?
A: All of the information required to complete this contract is available in: 
· the advert and additional information attachment on contract finder
· the A4L SIF 3 website – this has a vast amount of material around the:
· SIF 3 infrastructure
· SIF developer framework (see online boot camp)
· The GitHub repository for SIF Association / A4L Community and NSIP (National Schools Interoperability Program), the government agency leading the SIF project work in Australia.

Q: Are there any additional verification steps for acceptance of the work product other than general testing as described in the Work/Task tables?  If there are additional verification steps that need to be fulfilled so the contract is deemed complete and these steps take longer than contract end date and potential longer than 30 days, when would the invoice need to be submitted? The contract required an invoice needs to be submitted within 30 days of the contract end date but after the ‘service’ has been completed.
A: The department welcomes ideas for good quality assurance over and above those already identified to ensure the product is fit for purpose.  The estimated contract end date should include implementing and delivering all agreed quality assurance activities.    When the invoice is raised, regardless of when it is raised, the department aims to pay the invoice within 30 days.   The 30 days is triggered by the receipt of the invoice, not the contract end date.

Q: In regards to conflict of interest, please could we have clarification that our involvement in the pathfinder project or our standing within the A4L community will not be deemed as conflict of interest for this tender?  If we are successful, we would excuse ourselves from any A4L process that pertained to this tender.
A: Previous involvement in the DfE Data Exchange Pathfinder project or future involvement in the forthcoming DE prototyping / alpha stage of the project will not be deemed as a conflict of interest for this tender. 

Q: In regards to cost, it currently asks for estimated day to complete the task. If the work takes longer than estimated can the invoice amount differ from the estimated amount?  Conversely, is a tenderer allowed to supply a fixed cost for the contract? 
A: The department would expect the tenderer to provide sufficient evidence to support their estimated number of days against the information provided in the ITT and advert.  On discussing the requirements and any risks to delivery, we would award the contract with the expectation that the tenderer would manage effective delivery of the contract to time, cost and quality. The department will not accept any failure to perform but will work with the contractor to mitigate risks and be flexible in our requirements where it is necessary.  Conversely, the department welcomes fixed price contracts as this provides the department with more certainty around time, cost, quality.
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